City of Junction City 
City Commission

Agenda Memo

December 20th, 2011
From:

Cynthia Sinklier, Water Billing and Accounts Payable Manager

To:

City Commissioners

Subject:
Appropriations –A-24 2011
Background: Attached is listing of the Appropriations for Dec 1-Dec 14 2011
Appropriations –Dec 1-Dec 14 2011

$328,614.24

For Consideration of EFT payments due:
Veolia


$90,147.09
Security Bank of Ks
$3000.00
Dorothy Bramlage
$11,256.37
Security Bank of Ks
$99,965.15
For Consideration of Payment that are due before next commission:
Postmaster

$5,000.00
Fuel Bill

$23,304.60
Geary Co Sheriff
$30,895.00
